# NORTH WALPOLE VILLAGE DISTRICT

Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Patrick Kiniry Melissa Colburn Celeste Aumand Office Tel: 603-445-2453

## Date: June 09, 2020

## Commissioners: Patrick Kiniry, Melissa Colburn, Celeste Aumand

Attendees: Bill Crawford, Fire; Bob McGuirk, Water; Greg Gay, with new proposal

Commissioner's Meeting called to order at 7:15 pm, June 09, 2020.

Minutes of May 19, 2020, Motion by Com Colburn, Seconded by Com Aumand to approve Minutes as written. Three in favor.

## FIRE:

Chief has received one estimate for repairing Bay Door of \$ 1,275.00. He was asked to obtain at least two more estimates.

Chief presented invoices totaling \$ 4,205.33 which were approved by the Commissioners. Chief reviewed his application for "1<sup>st</sup> Responder Stipend" from the State and how he decided who receives it and how it is to be dispersed.

Following Fire Hydrants have been bagged and are out of order: Cray Road and Dry Hydrant at the Pine Street Harbor.

Reckless driving complaints against one fire fighter were reviewed and decided they were unfounded. Individual's record was reviewed by Chief and discussed.

#### WATER:

Bob was informed that the Nelson Analytical will no longer be sending bottles and receiving them by UPS due to increasing costs. Bob or Patrick will obtain necessary bottles from EAI/Nelson at their Swanzey office.

Bob talked to Amy Pinkerton concerning water leak in area of her house. Water in basement was not a concern of the road water leak.

Water Hydrants were flushed on June 6, 2020.

## **OFFICE HOURS:**

Starting with Tuesday, June 16, 2020 the Commissioners will begin meeting every Tuesday night at 7:00 pm.

## **MAPLE STREET PROJECT:**

There was a water pipe break near 5 Maple Street which was repaired.

All new water mains have been replaced on Maple Street and a new Fire Hydrant was installed at the end of the street.

Town will now put in new storm drains and pave the street.

Commissioners thank the residents of Maple for their patience during this project.

## MISC:

Received copies of letters from the Selectboard, which they sent to our State Representatives concerning the Lighting on the "Arch" Bridge. The State advised that if the Town/Village wanted to retain the lights, the Town would have to pay for them. At tonight's meeting, Commissioner Celeste Aumand announced that she would be preparing a

letter to the Town from Mr. Ray Aumand that he will cover the cost of \$ 3,700 to have the lights installed on the bridge.

# Motion by Com Colburn, seconded by Com Aumand to adjourn the meeting at 8:33 pm, all three in favor.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:33 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, William H. Moses

Patrick Kiniry, Chair

\_\_\_\_\_

Melissa Colburn

Celeste Aumand.

Note: These are UNAPPROVED minutes. Any Corrections will be found in the Minutes of the next Commissioner's Meeting.

The North Walpole Village District prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, sexual orientation, religion, age, disability, and marital or family status.

The North Walpole Village District is an equal opportunity employer.